ARCHITECTS,LLC

April 28, 2023

Warren County School District
6820 Market Street
Russell, PA 16345

Re:  WCSD — Miscellaneous Door Replacement #2302
Board of Education:
A bid tabulation for the above project is enclosed.

The lowest bid is from a contractor that we have worked with on previous projects and
recommend that you award contracts to them as follows:

GENERAL: TIP Construction $ 1280,000.00
TOTAL OF AWARDS: $ [280,000.00

Should the Board concur with this recommendation, we will ask the contractor above to submit
the required bonds and insurance certificates and we will prepare AIA Construction Contracts for

this project.
Regards,
Christopher D. Coughlin, R.A. Principal
HRLC ARCHITECTS, LLC

CDC: ¢j
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